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DATE: September 13. 2022
TO: Delois Robinson, Procurement Deputy Director
Purchasing & Contracting Department
FROM: Jerry A. Lewis Jr. Major Chief of Staff (LL% %’g
SUBJECT: Proposed Amendment/Change Order No to Contract No.

1257650 for Body Worn TM Body Camera System

Original Contract Term and Dollar Amount: June 22, 2021 thru December 31, 2026 and
$4,159,861.50

Previous Extension of the Term: None
Previous Changes to the Dollar Amount: None

Current Cumulative Contract Term and Dollar Amount: Ends December 31, 2026 and
$4,159,861.50

Proposed Contract Term and Dellar Amount: Additional funding of $156,209.26

Detailed Description of Requested Changes: To add additional funding that provides
annual support to

Justification for the Proposed Changes and an Explanation of why the County should
not consider a Competitive Bid: This contract is a sole source contract for Body Worn
TM Body Camera System with Utility Associates. The contract does not expire until
12/31/2026. The purchase of this technology will benefit both Animal Enforcement
Officers and the citizens of DeKalb County by providing an added layer of transparency
and accountability. By documenting encounters between Animal Enforcement Officers and
the public, body worn cameras can also be used to investigate and resolve complaints.
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